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January 2, 2025 Tree—d
In comph.mce with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, s. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Staff, as well as the cancerned public

INVITATION FROM GOVERNMENT EXCHANGE

The Government Exchange (GE) informs you of its virtual open course “A Guide
to Strategic Thinking Workshop on January 20, 2025.

Enclosed is the basic communication for the complete details. For further
information, you may send an email to e,nq “;,H'agwernu.mxaharqe co.uk.

Participation in this event of teachers from public and private schools shall be
purely voluntary and will not hamper instructional time in compliance with DO 9, s.
2005 titled Instituting Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task.

For information.
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January 9, 2025
TO :  Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

For information.

CECILE (/. FERRO, CESO VI ~1"
Assistant Schpols Division Superintendent
0OIC, Office of Schools Division Superintendent
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From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

.Guvernment Exchange

The Institute of Leadership Approved

training@governmentexchange.co.uk on behalf of Training o

D éa

<training @governmentexchange.co.uk>
Thursday, 19 December 2024 3:06 am

DEPED V BICOL REGION
A Guide to Strategic Thinking: Principles, Teachings & Tools (2025)

Contre or
Parlixmentary:
Studics
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A Guide to Strategic Thinking Workshop

Register Now & Save

Government Exchange would like to invite you and your colleagues to attend upcoming approved “Virtual” Open
Course Workshop on A Guide to Strategic Thinking; Principles, Teachings and Tools, taking place on Monday

20th January 2025.

Building an understanding of what strategic thinking is and the key tools and techniques that support and build
competence in strategic thinking.

Learning outcomes

By the end of the course the delegates will be able to:

« Understand what strategic thinking is and how it can help you in your organisation

« Learn about the differences between strategic thinking, strategic planning and policy
« |dentify and build awareness of the key competences in strategic thinking

* Understand the importance of networking, stakeholder engagement and communication in strategic thinking
* Understand how to use a range of tools and techniques to aid strategic thinking and strategic planning

Click LINK for full programme

So what do our A Guide to Strategic Thinking Learners say?

"l enjoyed the course and learnt a lot. Trainer was a very able trainer with a great manner ensuring everyone was
able to ask any questions they needed to and to receive a comprehensive response.” Lincolnshire County

Councll

"The programme was excellent. Very relatable to my job and | could see how | could put some of this to immediate
use to address concerns about a project I've been asked to sponsor. The trainer was excellent and the session
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as delivered extremely well Maybe &8 good 4 not belter than face 1o face leaming * Departmeat for Work and
W

Pensions
cl an excedent tramet - | K i addition 10 the Stratega Thking shulls I've learned a few ips about
presenting and g with an audence!* University of Oxford

"1 thought the tourse was really interesting and that the trainer managed to get through & great deal of matenal
His detvery was excelent - really clear and engaging * Standards Commission for Scotland

“Excelient programme with key takeaways that will impact my approach to strategec planning and thinung about

high level organisational change * Financial Services Commission, Barbados

“1 am walking away with a rich set of tools and methods * Ofgem

Government Exchange

GE has long been a leading provider of raning solutions with an exceptonal reputation for delvanng hgh
qualty All owr courses are led by highly expenenced trainers that have a track record of delverng tranng 10 the
very highest standard Our trainers have personal experience of working at the hghest level of ather Parlament,
Government of the Civil Service, enabling them 1o give a genuine insight nto the subyect matier Tha course has
also been approved by the internatonally recognised The Institute of Leadership.

Standard Fee and Group Bursary:
Standard fee for one place. £570 + VAT
If you would kke to join - Please click link for registration form LINK

For information on Part Bursary that is available on indwvidual and group applcatons, please cal «44 (0)20 3137
8632 or email enquiry@governmentexchange ¢o.uk
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Stakeholder Management for the Public Sector - 06/02/2025

Preventing Financial Cyber Crime in the Public Sector - 12/02/2025

Parliamenlary Process - 21/02/2025
Policy Masterclass - 24/02/2025 - 25/02/2025
Writing Strateqy - 25/02/2025

How to Influence Whitehall & Westminster - 28/02/2025

Submissions & Briefings - 05/03/2025

Introduction to Parliamentary Select Committees - 05/03/2025
Policy (1) & Policy (2) - 06/03/2025 - 07/03/2025

Impactful Presentations for the Public Sector - 07/03/2025

Report Writing - 13/03/2025
Principles of Policy Advice: Submissions & Briefings Masterclass - 19/03/2025

Please free to circulate this information on to any relevant colleagues, and contact us if you would like to register
or require any assistance

Kind regards,

The Government Exchange Team

E-Mail: enquiry@governmentexchange.co.uk

Phone: 020 3137 8632

1f you do not wish to receive funther infonmation regurding GE events then please glick here
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